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I February. 2011 W0077-04

Re: Waste licence application of a factlity at Corranure Landfil], Lismagratty & Corranure
Townlands, Cavan, County Cavan.

Pear Mr. Sexton.

. i . . .
I am o acknowledge receipt on 287 January 2011 of vour correspondence in relation to a
request for a refund of an objection fee of €200 paid by you i respect of the above application.

I anmto advise that vour request for relund of fees will be considered by the Agency and vou
will be notified of its decision m due course,

Yours sincerely,

Dorota Richards
Programme Officer
Othice of Chmate, Licensing & Resource Usce



